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April 7, 2021

HON. DENNIS B. FUNA
Commissioner

Insurance Commission

1071 United Nations Avenue, Manila

Dear Commissioner Funa:

We hereby certify that we do not have any agent who committed any violation for the
first quarter of 2021 (January to March).

This certification is being issued in compliance with Insurance Commission Circular
Letter No. 17-2006 dated 18 May 2006 on Negative List of Agents.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

A. ANTONIO
Assiétant Vice President
Head - Sales Support

COCOLIFE Building, 6807 Ayala Avenue, Makati City 1226 MCC PO Box 1681 fa: &
Trunkiine: (632) 8-812-0015 to 58 ® Customer Care Center: (632) 8-810-7888 6\ 4
bEas, |
Email: customer_service@cocolife.com ® Website: www.cocolife.com G
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Vina B. Calizo

From: Vina B. Calizo

Sent: Monday, 12 April 2021 12:16 pm

To: licensing@insurance.gov.ph’

Cc: Erika J. Cuisia; Lynie A. Antonio; Anjanette Cobico

Subject: NEGATIVE LIST - 1st Quater

Attachments: letter to IC - soft copy.docx

Importance: High

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
licensing@insurance.gov.ph'
Erika J. Cuisia Delivered: 04/12/2021 12:16 pm
Lynie A. Antonio Delivered: 04/12/2021 12:16 pm
Anjanette Cobico Delivered: 04/12/2021 12:16 pm

For: HON. Dennis Funa

Insurance Commissioner

Attention: Atty. Joanne Frances D.C. Castro
Licensing Department

Dear Commissioner,

Attached is our certification on the Negative List of Agents for the first quarter of the year, 2021.

Thank You.

Vina Catize
Sales Support

RDD Cffice - Malltinatienal Dtdg.
Uyata Qeenune Makati City
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July 2, 2021

HON. DENNIS B. FUNA
Commissioner

insurance Commission

1071 United Nations Avenue, Manila

Dear Commissioner Funa:

We hereby certify that we do not have any agent who committed any violation for the
2nd quarter of 2021 (April to June).

This certification is being issued in compliance with Insurance Commission Circular
Letter No. 17-2006 dated 18 May 2006 on Negative List of Agents.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

(Ao

A. ANTONIO
Assistant Vice President
Head - Sales Support

COCOLIFE Building, 8807 Ayala Avenue, Makati City 1226 MCC PO Box 1681 o, &
Trunkline: (632) 8-812-9015 to 58 @ Customer Care Center: (632) 8-810-7888 {o‘] J

Email: customer_service@cocolife.com @ Website: www.cocolife.com




October 07, 2021

HON. DENNIS B. FUNA
Commissioner

T

COCOLIFE

Insurance Commission

1071 United Nations Avenue, Manila

Dear Commissioner Funa:

We hereby certify that we do not have any agent who committed any violation for the

3rd quarter of 2021 (July to September).

This certification is being issued in compliance with Insurance Commission Circular

Letter No. 17-2006 dated 18 May 2006 on Negative List of Agents.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

LYNIE A. ANTONIO
Assistant Vice President
Head - Sales Support

COCOLIFE Building, 6807 Ayala Avenue, Makati City 1226 MCC PO Box 1681
Trunkline: : (632) 8-812-9015 to 58 » Customer Care Center: (632) 8-810-7888
Email: customer_service@cocolife.com * Website: www.cocolife.com
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Vina B. Calizo

From: Vina B. Calizo

Sent: Friday, 2 July 2021 12:25 pm

To: licensing@insurance.gov.ph’

Cc: Lynie A. Antonio; Anjanette Cobico; Carlo C. Javier

Subject: Negative List of Agent - 2nd Quarter

Attachments: July 2.pdf

Importance: High

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
‘licensing@insurance.gov.ph’
Lynie A. Antonio Delivered: 07/02/2021 12:25 pm
Anjanette Cobico Delivered: 07/02/2021 12:25 pm
Carlo C. Javier Delivered: 07/02/2021 12:25 pm

For: HON. Dennis Funa
insurance Commissioner

Attention: Atty. Joanne Frances D.C. Castro
Licensing Department

Dear Commissioner,

Attached is our certification on the Negative List of Agents for the 2™ quarter of the year, 2021.
Thank You.

Vina Calize

Sates Suppart

RDD Cffice - Multinational Bldg.
yati Quenane Makati City

From: Lynie A. Antonio

Sent: Friday, 2 July 2021 9:51 am
To: Vina B. Calizo

Subject: FW: Letter to IC
Importance: High

This is okay.
Thanks

Best Regards,

Lty nie A. Antonlo
Sales Support Department
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From: Vina B. Calizo <vina calizo@cocolife.com>
Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 9:11 AM

To: Lynie A. Antonio <lynie antonio@cocolife.com>
Subject: Letter to IC

Importance: High

Maam Lynie,

Please see attached letter to IC | already attached your esignature.
For your info and approval before | send to IC- Licensing.

Thank you.

Vina Calize
Sales Support
RDD Cffice - Multinational Btdg.

“This e-mail and any attachments hereto may be confidential and are intended solely for the addressees. If you are not
the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please immediately notify the sender by using the "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by COCOLIFE for any loss or damage arising in
any way from its use.
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January 6, 2022 e |
1JAN 17 Wi

HON. DENNIS B. FUNA
Commissioner .-
Insurance Commission J s e
1071 United Nations Avenue, Manila

e € |

Dear Commissioner Funa:

We hereby certify that we do not have any agent who committed any violation for the
4th quarter of 2021 (October to December).

This certification is being issued in compliance with Insurance Commission Circular
Letter No. 17-2006 dated 18 May 2006 on Negative List of Agents.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

. ANTONIO
Assistant Vice President
Head - Sales Support

COCOLIFE Building, 6807 Ayala Avenue, Makati City 1226 MCC PO Box 1681 z [
Trunkline: (632) 8-812-9015to 58 ® Customer Care Center: (632) 8-810-7888 fa U!(g
Email: customer_service@cocolife.com @ Website: www.cocolife.com ses Lo




